

WIDELINE PERRIER

wideline.perrier9@gmail.com | 347-622-9946 | Pompano Beach, FL 33068

Summary

Experienced nursing professional bringing demonstrated clinical expertise, leadership skills and technical knowledge. Proficient in updating charts, monitoring medications and working with multidisciplinary teams to optimize patient care. Quality-driven and efficient with strong interpersonal abilities.

Skills

- Vital Signs
- EMR Systems-Meditech and Paragon
- Medication Administration
- Patient Care
- Teaching
- Dementia Knowledge
- Telemetry
- Privacy and Confidentiality
- Invasive Procedures

Experience

Registered Nurse | Holycross Health Hospital - Fort Lauderdale, FL | 06/2020 - Current

- Delivered quality professional nursing care to the progressive care patient on a medical- surgical unit of over 60 beds.
- Worked as an integral part of the healthcare team, collaborating with physicians regarding patient treatment plans.
- Performed detailed assessments of patients.
- Prepared patients for various surgeries and resume care post surgery.
- Coordinated care with physicians and other clinical staff to prepare for treatment, carry out interventions and enhance continuum of care to deliver comprehensive services.

Registered Nurse- Travel Assignment | Saint Peter's University Hospital - New Brunswick, NJ | 01/2021 - 04/2021

- Monitored and recorded patient condition, vital signs, recovery progress and medication side effects.
- Coordinated care with physicians and other clinical staff to prepare for treatment, carry out interventions and enhance continuum of care to deliver comprehensive services.
- Assessed patients' response to treatment and suggested ways to combat side effects.
- Performed blood and blood product transfusions and intravenous infusions to address patient symptoms or underlying causes.
- Reached out to patients to convey lab results and provide care instructions.
- Developed and maintained quality care systems and standards, including creating and improving medical protocols and guidelines.
- Delivered high-quality nursing care to patients on 35 bed medical-surgical unit with emphasis on orthopedics, urology and gastro-intestinal post-operative patients.

Registered Nurse | Westside Regional Medical center - Plantation, FL | 01/2019 - 06/2020

- Provided exceptional, life-saving care to up to 4-5 patients daily.
- Monitored cardiac rhythms and initiated ordered intravenous medication drips such as Cardene, Amiodarone, Nitroglycerin, Dobutamine and many more.
- Acted as patient's advocate; interact in a timely manner between multidisciplinary staff to optimize patient care and minimize delays.

- Provided safe and effective care to patients pre and post ablation, cardiac catheterization, post open heart surgery, post chest tubes insertion.
- Educated patients on preventative and postoperative home care needs such as changes in diet and exercise.

Registered Nurse | Integrity Health Services - Sunrise, FL | 11/2018 - 06/2020

- Provided care (personal hygiene) to the pediatric population in their homes.
- Administered G-tube feedings and medications-checked stoma site and clean on a regular basis.

Member Service Representative | United Nations Federal Credit Union - Long Island, NY | 02/2015 - 04/2016

- Resolved problems and discrepancies concerning customers' accounts.
- Promoted and sold products or services such as loans and credit cards.
- Researched, calmed and rapidly resolved client conflicts to prevent loss of key accounts.
- Composed and mailed customer statements and other correspondence related to issues and outstanding unpaid items.

Education and Training

Chamberlain University | 2018

BACHELOR: NURSING

Medgar Evers College | 2013

BACHELOR: BIOLOGY

Medgar Evers College Preparatory School | 2009

Certifications

BLS Certification November 2020 to November 2022

ACLS Certification November 2020 to November 2022

Licensed Registered Nurse- July 2022